JIMACA Commissioner J Puuic Lanc!s P.0.BOX 1148

COMMISSIONER SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

October 22, 1985

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Case 8722
Gentlemen:

The Commissioner of Public Lands hereby supports and endorses
Mr. Dovle Hartman's application for a non-standard 200 acre
proration unit consisting of the SE% Section 25 and the NE}NEX
Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 Fast, Lea Countv. The
NE4NEY% of Section 36 is the only state acreage not included in
anv proration unit for the gas production from the Jalmat Gas
Pool in this area.

It is essential that this NE%YNEY of Section 36 be included in a
prorazion unit and receive its fair share of the production from
the Jalmat Gas Pool to keep this acreage from being drained and
for the protection of correlative rights of this Trust Land.

Sincerely,

Ray D./ Graham, Director
0il and Gas Division



DOYLE HARTMAN
Oil Operator

500 N. MAIN
P.O. BOX 10426

MIDLAND., TEXAS 79702

(915) 684-4011

November 25, 1985

Mr. Michael Stogner

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Van Zandt-McKinney No. 1
SE/4 Section 25 and
NE/4 NE/4 Section 36
T-24-S, R-36-E
ILea County, New Mexico
Case No. 8722

Dear Mr. Stogner:

During the rehearing of the above case on November 21, 1985, you asked
that we furnish you a letter stating that we could indeed drill the well
in question at our proposed location. Accordingly, this is to advise
that we have verified that we can drill at our location which is

1500' FSL and 1200' FEL of Section 25, T-24-S, R-36-E.

Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours,
DOYLE HARTMAN

/QVJ/ /fm

Ruth Sutton
Landman

RS/dr



B

CAMPBELL & BLACK, P.A.. .

LAWYERS
JACK M. CAMPBELL] GUADALUPE PLACE
BRUCE D. BLACK-#
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL
WiLLIAM F. CARR
BRADFORD C. BERGE 3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
J. SCOTT HALL

PETER N. IWES
JOHN H. BEMIS TELECOFIER: (5O5) 983-6043

SUITE | - 11O NORTH GUADALUPE

POST OFFICE BOX 2208

TELEPHONE: (505} 288-442!

January 15, 1986

Michael E. Stogner
Hearing Examiner
0il Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of
Energy and Minerals
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Re: Case 8722: Application of Doyle Hartman for a Non-Standard
Gas Proration Unit, Compulsory Pooling, and an Unorthodox
Gas Well Location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Enclosed for your consideration in the above-referenced case
is the proposed Order of Doyle Hartman granting his application
for a non-standard gas proration unit and unorthodox gas well
location, and dismissing the portion of the case which relates to
his application for compulsory pooling.

If we can provide any further information to assist you in
entering an order in this case, please advise.

Veyy truly yours,
William F. Carr

WFC/cv
enclosure

cc: James Bruce, Esdg.
(w/enclosure)

cc: F. Kimball Joyner
Sun Exploration & Production Co.
(w/enclosure)



DOYLE HARTMAN
Oil Operator

500 N. MAIN
P.O. BOX 10426

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

(915) 684-4011

February 4, 1986

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of
Energy & Minerals

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attention: Mr. Michael E. Stogner

Re: Case #8722
Van Zandt-McKinney No., 1
SE/4 Secticn 25 and
NE/4 NE/4 Section 36
T-24-S, R-36-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Subsequent to ocur hearings before the Commission on November 6, 1985 arnd
November 21, 1985, Doyle Hartman acquired the interest of Sun
Exploration and Production Campany.

By letter dated January 15, 1986, our attorney, William F. Carr, fur-

nished a proposed order dismissing the campulsory pooling portion and
granting a non-standard gas proration unit and non-standard location.
We are unable to understand the Commission's delay in granting this
order now that there is no opposition. As you are aware, we have
acquired a farmout of the interest owned by ARCo. This agreement
requires that we commence our well on or before March 9, 1986.

In view of the above deadline, we would appreciate very much your
issuing this order as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

xfgffjHARnfiggzu4Léyﬁ,
Ruth Sutton

RS/dr



New Mexico Oil ConServation Division

February 4, 1986
Page 2

CC: Mr. Willianm F. Carr
Campbell g Black, P.A,
Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Mr. William P. Aycock
1207 West Wall
Midlang, Texas 79701

Mr, Danije] S. Nutter
105 E, Alicante
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501



LEWIS C. COX

PAUL W EATCN
CONRAD E. COFFIELD
HAROLD L. HENSLEY JR.
STUART D. SHANOR

C. D. MARTIN

PAUL J. KELLY, JR.
OWEN M. tOPEZ
DOUGLAS L. LUNSFORD
T. CALDER EZZELL, JR.
WILLIAM B. BURFOROD®
RICHARD E. OLSON
RICHARD A. S5IMMS
DEBORAH NORWQQOD*
RICHARD R. WILFONG*
STEVEN D. ARNOLD
JAMES J. WECHSLER
NANCY S. CUSACK

JEFFREY D, HEWETT*
JAMES BRUCE

JERRY . SHACKELFORD®*

ALBERT L. PITTS

THOMAS D, HAINES, JR.

THOMAS M. HNASKO
MICHAEL F MILLERICK
GREGORY J. NIBERT
JUDY K MOORE*
DAVID T MARKETTE®
BRUCE R. ROGOFF
JAMES M. HUDSON

DONALD R. FENSTERMACHER

DAVID B. GROCE*
ROBERT M. BRISTOL

MACDONNELL GORDON

REBECCA J. NICHOLS
PAUL R. NEWTON

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
218 MONTEZUMA
POST OFFICE BOX 2068
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2068

(505) 2982-4554

200 BLANKS BUILDING

POST OFFICE BOX 3580

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
(215) 6834691

1700 TEXAS AMERICAN BANK SUILDING
POST QFFICE BOX (218
AMARILLO, TEXAS 7910

(8O6) 372-5569

700 UNITED BANK PLAZA
POST OFFICE BOX IO

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820I
(S05) 622-65i0

February 26, 1986

JEFFREY L. FORNACIAR!

OF COUNSEL

ROY C. SNODGRASS, JR.
Q. M. CALHOUN
MACK EASLEY

CLARENCE E. HINKLE (19C1-1985)
W E. BONDLRANT. JR. (1913-1973)
ROBERT A STCONE {1905-1981)

*NOT LICENSED IN NEW MEXICO

Michael E. Stogner

Hearing Examiner

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: Case No. 8748, Application of Sun Exploration and
Production Company;

anduﬂx_,;“%\\\

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Sun Exploration and Production Company hereby requests
dismissal of its Case No. 8748, and withdraws its opposition to
Mr. Hartman's Case No. 8722, for the reason that Sun has conveyed
all of its interest in the subject non-standard unit to Mr.
Hartman.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
_ COFFIELD & HENSLEY

James Bruce

JGB/mh é/

cc: William F. Carr



